
 
 
 
 
 
 

Date:  

Email:  

Dear  

I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 230603. 

 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 

 
Our company has a Solar technology product, which we are looking to explore with 
people in the relevant Estates departments within the trust. 

 
 NAME EMAIL CONTACT 
 

DIR of ESTATES 
Unable to 
provide 

 
Estates@secamb.nhs.uk 

 
DIR of FACILITIES 

Unable to 
provide 

 
Estates@secamb.nhs.uk 

HEAD of 
SUSTAINABILITY 

Unable to 
provide 

 
Estates@secamb.nhs.uk 

 
ESTATE MANAGER 

Unable to 
provide 

 
Estates@secamb.nhs.uk 

 
HEAD of ESTATES 

Unable to 
provide 

 
Estates@secamb.nhs.uk 

 
FACILITIES MANGAER 

Unable to 
provide 

 
Estates@secamb.nhs.uk 

 
ENERGY MANGER 

Unable to 
provide 

 
Estates@secamb.nhs.uk 

 
We are unable to supply personal email addresses and names as releasing third 
party personal data would contravene UK Data Protection legislation. 

 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 



If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 

 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 

 
 

Yours sincerely 
 
 
 

Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 



 


